Filing Receipt

Filing Date - 2024-09-26 03:07:07 PM

Control Number - 57004

Item Number -5



Andrea Gonzalez

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 10:28 AM

To: Andrea Gonzalez

Subject: TEXAS REGISTER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. Always be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. NEVER provide your user
ID or password.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

Please note that this email acknowledges receipt of your filing only.

If we find that the document or submission form does not conform to statutory filing requirements or our administrative
rules, we may refuse to accept it for filing and publication.

If we refuse your filing, we will notify you.

TRD Number: 202404630
For Issue of: 10/11/2024

Submission Date: 2024-09-26 10:06 AM
Receipt Date: 2024-09-26 10:28 AM

Proposed Rulemaking Submission

Agency Name: Public Utility Commission of Texas

Agency Code: Q052

Liaison: Andrea Gonzalez

Title Number: 16

Part: 2

Chapter Number: 25

Chapter Name: SUBSTANTIVE RULES APPLICABLE TO ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDERS
Subchapter: S

Subchapter Name: WHOLESALE MARKETS
TAC Section Numbers: 25,512

Action Code: New

File Name: 0926_57004txp.docx



